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NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES 

BUSINESS SERVICES CENTER 

ADDENDUM #1 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) #0003 

 
  
Title:  Computer Paper-ITS   Date:   November 25, 2013  

Group:   23830, Class Code: 14 & 82   Designated Contact:  Lori Brewster  

Bid Due: December 11, 2013, 2:00 pm   Email:  bsc_ifbs@ogs.ny.gov  

Subject:   Questions and Answers  

 
To Prospective Bidders:     This addendum is to provide answers to all questions that were submitted 
regarding IFB-0003. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Q1:   
The paper specified on the bid is not regular manufacturing items.  The mill will manufacture these rolls 
of paper, but they need to know the minimum quantity of rolls that you can accept at a time.  What is 
the minimum quantity of rolls for each item?  
 
A1: 
The minimum order quantities are cited in the IFB document starting on Page 12 under each separate 
item 1-6, titled “Minimum Order”.  Also, it’s stated under “Estimated Quantity.”  Orders will be placed 
on an “as needed” basis. 
 
 
Q2: 
Can I get a sample of Item #2? 
 
A2:  
Yes, sample mailed out. 
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Q3: 
Can you please provide order history for the last 12 month on each item? 
 
A3: 
Spreadsheet with order history for November 2012 through October 2013 is attached.  Orders have 
been placed on an “as needed” basis and that will remain the same for the contract (s) resulting from 
this IFB.       
 
 
Q4 
Item #1 on Page 12 states the paper must have “Control Punches every 11 inches”.  Can you please 
explain what you mean by “Control Punches”? 
 
A4: 
Sample mailed out.  
 
 
Q5: 
On Item #4 on Page 15, Is the paper 90# index?  Can you please clarify the paper basis weight? 
 
A5: 
Sample mailed out. 
 
 
Q6: 
Can you please provide the current contract pricing for each item? 
 
A6: 
This type of information may only be released via an agency’s Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) 
process.  FOIL requests to Information Technology Services (ITS) can be sent to the following address: 
Records Access Officer, New York State ITS, Empire State Plaza, Post Office Box 2062, Albany, New York 
12220-0062, or by e-mail to  counsel.foilr@its.ny.gov, and should reasonably describe the record 
sought.     
 
 
Q7: 
Can you please provide the vendor names and what items they are supplying on the current contract? 
 
A7: 
This type of information may only be released via an agency’s Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) 
process.  FOIL requests to Information Technology Services (ITS) can be sent to the following address: 
Records Access Officer, New York State ITS, Empire State Plaza, Post Office Box 2062, Albany, New York 
12220-0062, or by e-mail to  counsel.foilr@its.ny.gov, and should reasonably describe the record 
sought.     
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Q8: 
Can you please provide the bid tabulation sheet for the current contract? 
 
A8: 
This type of information may only be released via an agency’s Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) 
process.  FOIL requests to Information Technology Services (ITS) can be sent to the following address: 
Records Access Officer, New York State ITS, Empire State Plaza, Post Office Box 2062, Albany, New York 
12220-0062, or by e-mail to  counsel.foilr@its.ny.gov, and should reasonably describe the record 
sought.     
 
 

 
If submitting a bid proposal, this Addendum #1 for IFB-0003 shall contain an original signature, be dated, 
attached to, and made a part of your bid proposal. 
 
 
Company Name  
 
 
Address (Include city, state, zip) 
 
  
Bidders Name (please print)                                                            Title 
   
 
Signature                                                                                               Date 
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Item 1 20# roll Ordering pattern for Delivery location 1 - estimated 60 rolls per month; Ordering pattern for Delivery location 2 - estimated 30 rolls per month
Date 11/14/2012 11/28/2012 11/30/2012 12/7/2012 12/13/2012 12/31/2012 1/14/2013 1/28/2013 2/19/2013 3/26/2013 5/1/2013 6/13/2013 6/13/2013 Total 
PR/PO PO 511 PR 048 PO 504 PR 101 PO 532 PR 144 PO 563 PR 216 PO 613 PO 654 PO663 PO 717 PO PA06058-0
Qty (Rolls) 40 40 24 40 24 40 24 40 28 20 80 80 400 880 Item 1

Item 2 20# 3-hole roll Ordering Pattern - Estimated one order of 14 rolls per year.   
Date 11/27/2012 2/4/2013 Total 
PR/PO PR042 PR221
Qty (Rolls) 14 14 28 Item 2

Item 3 24# roll Ordering Pattern - Estimated 40 rolls every 4 months
Date 2/3/2013 5/3/2013 Total 
PR/PO PO PR428/PO814
Qty (Rolls) 40 80 120 Item 3

Item 4 90# roll Ordering Pattern - Estimated 2 rolls per year as needed
Date None ordered in the past 12 months. 
PR/PO
Qty (Rolls)

Item 5 9.5 X 11 Roll Ordering Pattern - Estimated 30 rolls every 2 months
Date 11/10/2012 12/6/2012 1/4/2013 2/21/2013 3/26/2013 7/1/2013 9/4/2013 Total 
PR/PO PO 507 PO 512 PO 561 PO 617 PO 654 PO PO 769 
Qty (Rolls) 24 30 27 15 18 30 30 174 Item 5

Item 6 12 X 8.5 Roll Ordering Pattern - Estimated 30 rolls when needed
Date 1/4/2013 2/21/2013 7/1/2013 Total 
PR/PO PO 560 PO 616 PO
Qty (Rolls) 12 9 18 39 Item 6  
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